



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-LUP1520 LMI Response to CIRNAC comments

Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC) <ian.parsons@canada.ca>

Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 1:24 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)"

<margaret.mike@canada.ca>

Cc: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi NWB,

Although the licensee (LMI) has deferred most responses to the technical review period, CIRNAC is satisfied that the issues and requests made can be addressed at the technical review period.

Therefore CIRNAC considers the responses and information sufficient to enter into the full technical review phase of the application process.

Regards,

Ian Parsons

Regional Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

Coordinateur régional, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

[Quoted text hidden]